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Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:33 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>, Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath
<gath@earthconsultants.com>

Cc: Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

Dan:

We have a working section of the investigation you observed in October we would like to discuss with you. Do you have
any time to meet in the next 2 weeks for a discussion of the results?

Thanks.
Mike

Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta

Office: (310) 320-5100

Mobile: (310) 629-7514

Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@]lacity.org> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:38 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>

Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>

Hi Mike,
I have tomorrow or the week after next, starting on Feb. 26. I'll be out of the office from the 15th to the 25th.

Daniel Schneidereit
Engineering Geologist Il
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(213).482-0430
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Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:49 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@lacity.org>

Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f2cb7e2ea7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1625398524 111583034 &simpl=msg-f%3A162539852411... 1/3



4/1/2020 City of Los Angeles Mail - Site Investigation follow up

Thanks. Miles, can you met Thursday or Friday at the City? Eldon Can.

Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta

Office: (310) 320-5100

Mobile: (310) 629-7514

[Quoted text hidden]

Daniel Schneidereit <Daniel.Schneidereit@]acity.org> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 3:50 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>

Cc: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland
<michelles@groupdelta.com>

Only Thursday (tomorrow) works for me this week

Daniel Schneidereit
Engineering Geologist Il
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Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 4:26 PM
To: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@Ilacity.org>, Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

| could likely make tomorrow work.

| drop my kids off at school at 8 am sharp.

Then could drive to LA. I'll work on opening up my kiddo afternoon schedule to provide a larger time window. Meeting
in late morning would be perfect. Say 10:30 am to 11 meet time as traffic will be horrid.

Miles

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Mike Reader

Cc: Miles Kenney; Eldon Gath; Michelle Sutherland
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Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 4:54 PM
To: Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

I'll send invite for 10:30 to 11:30. Thanks.
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Michael D. Reader | CEO | Principal Geotechnical Engineer
Group Delta

Office: (310) 320-5100

Mobile: (310) 629-7514

[Quoted text hidden]

Miles Kenney <milesk@groupdelta.com> Wed, Feb 13, 2019 at 5:00 PM
To: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>, Daniel Schneidereit <daniel.schneidereit@lacity.org>
Cc: Eldon Gath <gath@earthconsultants.com>, Michelle Sutherland <michelles@groupdelta.com>

Thank you Mike.

Will you be there?

| could use nice print outs of the current plates and figures.
Also, could you provide me the address where we will meet?
Thank you.

Miles

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mike Reader <miker@groupdelta.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:54 PM
To: Miles Kenney; Daniel Schneidereit

Cc: Eldon Gath; Michelle Sutherland

Subject: RE: Site Investigation follow up
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